MEMORANDUM

May 21, 2015

TO: Augusta County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator

SUBJECT: STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2015, 1:30 p.m.
Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA

ITEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

S/B-01 1:30 p.m.

S/B-02

S/B-03

S/B-04

POSTPONED

S/B-05
S/B-06
S/B-07

S/B-08

4:00 p.m.

H:6-22sb1.15

VDOT ROADS
Report by VDOT.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Report by Staff.

FIRE AND RESCUE
Report by Staff.

PLANNING COMMISSION/PUBLIC HEARINGS

1) Hilton-Burks Enterprises, LLC, rezoning, located on the north
side of Wright Lane (Route 1207) less than 250 feet east of the
intersection with Main Street (Route 1205) in Greenville
(Riverheads District).

2) Blue Mountain Investments, LLC, rezoning, located east of
Westview School Road (Route 773) and west of the
Shenandoah Valley Regional Airport and running on both sides
of Airport Road (Route 771) and Broad Run Road (Route 774) in
Weyers Cave (Middle River District)

WAIVERS/VARIANCES

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF

CLOSED SESSION

VIEWINGS
1.  Hilton-Burks Enterprises, LLC property

JOINT WORKSESSION ON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN WITH THE
PLANNING COMMISSION




